ENC.
November 6, 2007

THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA
MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
101 OLD VENICE ROAD OSPREY, FLORIDA 34229
TELEPHONE (941) 486-2183 « FAX (941) 486-2188

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the School Board
Dr. Gary Norris, Superintendent
Mr. Scott Lempe, Associate Superintendent
FROM: Pat Black, CPPB, Director of Materials Management

TITLE: APPROVAL TO REJECT BID #8059 FOR LANYARDS

Bids to provide ‘Lanyards’ were received from five vendors on October 16, 2007. It is requested that
all bids be rejected.

“Failure to file a protest within the time
prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida
Statutes, or failure to post the protest . Not to exceed
Reqguested by: bond or other security required by law Fiscal Impact: N/A

within the time allowed for filing a
Darrell Reyka bond shall constitute a waiver of
proceedings under Chapter 120. Florida
Statutes.”

Posting Date: 10-30-07 Funding: N/A

Recommended Motion: That all bids to provide ‘Lanyards’ be rejected.

(over)



